# Minutes of a meeting of Hinderwell Parish Council 7th March 2019, 7pm at St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell

### 1903-00 Those Present

Cllr A Jackson Chairman; Cllrs: N Fowler, Longster, C Jackson, Wilson, Seymour, Bailey, Watson. In attendance: SBC Cllr John Nock, C Barker, Clerk. One member of the public.

### 1903-01 Apologies

Cllrs Boulton, Schofield and Rogers sent their apologies. Proposal to accept - Cllr Fowler, seconded Cllr C Jackson.

### 1903-02 Declarations of interest

None.

## 1903-03 Minutes of Previous Meeting

Minutes for February meeting accepted as a true record. Proposed by Cllr Bailey and seconded Cllr Fowler, signed by Chairman.

### 1903-04 Matters Arising

Co-op Staithes – The parking problems continue.

Hinderwell War Memorial – Clock and dial have been removed and taken for assessment. Large plastic disc to be placed over the void to prevent birds accessing the tower.

Reinstatement of Bus Stop at Hinderwell Lane, R Bay. Completed. One letter of objection - Clerk to respond.

Community Speed Watch - Cllr Scofield is trying to get necessary equipment from NY Police. 11 November Road Closure - Clerk to ask Coastguards if they have anyone with RASWAS qualification.

Warp Mill Staithes - Clerk to ask NYMNPA for a response

Coronation Avenue 20mph Zone - Clerk to ask Highways for response to our enquiry of 17.12.18 Pelican Crossing H'well High St - Clerk to ask Highways for response to our enquiry of 17.12.18. National Trust - Signage at Port Mulgrave - response read to Councillors. Clerk to respond confirming we want footpath to and from foreshore to remain – this is a safety access/egress to the foreshore. N Trust waiting for Crown Estate to confirm ownership of land with huts on it. Tree Strategy - Awaiting response from SBC

Play Areas - Community Grant from NYMNPA is not available this year. Cost of two new play items is £5,158 in total.

Missing Street Lights, Runswick Lane, H'well -Cllrs Nock and Chance to progress.

Lamp post Runswick Bay- SBC is investigating the legal ownership of land near llene Cottage.

## 1903-05 NY Police Report

The Chairman read the report to the meeting.

## 1903-06 Reports from Borough and County Councillors

Cllr Nock reported discussion between SBC and Harbour Commissioners regarding Coroners recommendations re safety measures.

HPC wants an early resolution as the holiday season will start very soon.

#### 1903-07 Planning Matters

NYM/2019/0072/FL - 118 High Street, H'well - Extension to rear - No objections. NYM/2019/0104/FL - Studio Gallery, 1 Slip Top Staithes - replacement door - No objections NYM/2019/0059/FL - 12 x affordable dwellings at land off H'well lane, Staithes - Support

#### 1903-08 Finance - Authorisation of Payments

Payments to the value of £2366.05 authorised. Proposed Cllr Watson, seconded Cllr Seymour.

## 1903-09 Barrass Sub Committee

Proposed response to owners of Glendevon re plant pots was discussed and approved. All in favour. Safety barrier to be installed to prevent falls into lightwell.

# 1903-10 Council Elections 2 May 2019 /.d;d

Clerk distributed paperwork regarding forthcoming elections. Clerk advised that SBC would be charging the costs of non contested election at £200 and a contested election would be over £500 per ward.

# 1903-11 Appointment of Internal Auditor

Councillors agreed to appoint John Welsh - All in favour.

### 1903-12 Set date for Annual Parish Meeting

Staithes Village Hall, 7pm on Wednesday 15th May to be booked.

### 1903-13 Correspondence

Emails from two Runswick residents were read out, complaints about hunt meet in the village. HPC has no jurisdiction in this matter, any breach of the law should be reported to the Police. Request re Patient Participation Group survey to be on our Website - Clerk to put link on our website. Coastal Area Parish Forum - 7pm on 11 April at St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell Email re daffodil planting licence for Staithes Community Initiative - Clerk had responded. Hinderwell Main Sewer - Yorkshire Water has advised that overflow tank at Staithes had been completed, but the second tank north of Hinderwell had been delayed until 2020/2021 due to funding issues. Cllr Watson reported that watercourse at Dalehouse is regularly polluted by sewage and she constantly reported this to Y Water but no action is taken.

## 1903-14 Parish Maintenance

Staithes - footpath from Cliff Road towards coast need attention - Clerk to talk to NYMNPA Weir at Warp Mill - natural erosion has made weir deeper- needs either a second weir or a fish ladder Seats and plant pots on side of streets in lower Staithes are causing obstructions to pedestrians. Staithes War Memorial Wall - Vehicle has damaged the wall and Clerk seeking quotes - to progress with an insurance claim.

Hinderwell Cemetery fencing - needs repairs - Clerk to seek more quotes.

N Powergrid to progress the undergrounding of the overhead electricity cables to Port Mulgrave - timescale is summer of 2020.

## 1903-15 To notify the Clerk for matter for inclusion on the Agenda for the next meeting

Christmas Lights Parking at Staithes Co-op.

Meeting closed at 9.05pm

Date of Next Meeting: Thursday 4th April 7pm, St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell.

Moved By:

Seconded by:

Resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 07.03.2019 having been circulated be taken as read and approved by the Council.

Chairman to sign: